From: I " behalf of
OP.RSP.PROJECTS <OP.RSP.PROJECTS@servicesaustralia.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 17 March 2022 1:49 PM

To: FAD

Ce e
-

Subject: AEC Member Testing Complete: VOTEFLUX.ORG_Upgrade Democracy!
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 6. AEC Membership Testing - Realtime Report VOTEFLUX.ORG _ Upgrade

Democracy! as at 10 March 2022 (A1423281).xIsx

Hi I

Please find attached the completed list for: VOTEFLUX.ORG_Upgrade Democracy!

Australian Federation Party

Response Total
Confirmed 29

Denied 17

Neutral 4
Non-contactable 16

Total Responses 46

Regards

Emergency Management, New Initiatives and Projects
Operational Response Branch
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

SERVICES AUSTRALIA
servicesaustralia.gov.au

Australian Electoral Commission Federal Election Community Page
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the use of the intended recipient only and may contain information that is confidential, commercially valuable
and/or subject to legal or parliamentary privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any
review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify
the sender immediately and delete all electronic and hard copies of this transmission together with any

attachments. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
sk 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok 3k ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk 3k ok sk ok 3k 3k ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk 3k ok 3k ok 3k 3k ok sk sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok k ok ok





